



# Frantz Roulet

## DEVOPS ENGINEER

Odense, Denmark

☎ (+33) 677 807 909 | ✉ [frantzroulet@gmail.com](mailto:frantzroulet@gmail.com) | 🌐 [frantzroulet.com](http://frantzroulet.com) | 🐦 [froulet](https://twitter.com/froulet) |

📄 [frantz-roulet-2128195a](https://github.com/frantz-roulet-2128195a)

## Skills

---

**Web development** PHP (Symfony), Python (Django), Javascript (React), DotNet Core

**Mobile development** Android, Xamarin

**Devops** Linux, Docker, Ansible, Bash

**Software development** Python, Flutter, Electron, Ruby

## Summary

---

I'm a devops engineer with more than 6 years of experience. I have completed a lot of different projects, and I enjoy building everything from small business sites to rich interactive web apps.

I'm interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

I'm a great team-player who can also work independently.

## Work Experience

---

### Mobile Industrial Robots

Odense, Denmark

DEVOPS ENGINEER

April 2022 - Now

- Maintain Docker Swarm based cluster which drives and builds pipelines and artifact storage
- Managed the whole branching and release process
- Developed internal automation tools
- Managed clusters of Linux servers
- Automated IT infrastructure using infrastructure as code and software development best practices such as Git, code review, and CI/CD

### Ob'Do

Caen, France

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

April 2016 - April 2022

- Implemented REST API, built full IOT and web based projects and developed several Android apps.
- Implemented several API microservices in Symfony, React and Docker
- Developed several Android applications using technologies such as BLE and NFC
- Provisioned an easily manageable infrastructures (Docker + Jenkins) utilizing pipelines tools.
- Created dashboards for the automation industry with Grafana and InfluxDB

### Citykomi

Caen, France

TRAINEE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

March. 2016 - Jun. 2016

- Implemented RESTful API server for mobile messaging apps.
- Automatized the deployment process with Capistrano

### Ligier

Vichy, France

COMMUNITY MANAGER (INTERN)

April. 2014 - June. 2014

- Designed and maintained clients' websites using Prestashop.
- Designed several communication medias using Adobe After Effects and Premiere.
- Created posters and flyers using Adobe Photoshop

### GPO Sydney

Sydney, NSW, Australia

BACKEND DEVELOPER

Apr. 2013 - Jun. 2013

- Maintained GPO's website using PHP and Adobe Flash
- I was responsible for laying out brochures and designing logos and page elements in Illustrator

## Education

---

### UFR des Sciences

Caen, France

MASTER DEGREE

2014 - 2016

- Internet Engineering Degree, giving the necessary skills for project managers to master the organizational implications for web-based projects

## **Pôle Lardy**

UNIVERSITY DEGREE

*Vichy, France*

2014

- Bachelor Degree, to learn how manage and carry out audiovisual and multimedia projects for all sectors.

## **Institut Universitaire Technologique du Limousin**

TWO-YEAR UNIVERSITY DEGREE IN TECHNOLOGY

*Limoges, France*

2011 - 2013

- Two-year technical degree. During two years, the Multimedia and Internet Professions Department trains senior technicians specializing in the design and production of multimedia products.

## **Personal data**

---

I like to travel and regularly discover new cultures.

I love outdoors and I often go to the countryside to walk or bike.

I also enjoy playing and listening to live music.

I'm passionate about computers, and that's why I keep myself updated as much as possible.

Also, I'm interested in how to use technology to improve the world around me and make my peers better off.

## **Languages**

---

**English** : Fluent

**French** : Native

**Danish** : Beginner (A1)